AGENDA ITEM

May 2, 2023
TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
-AND-
County Commissioners
THRU: Raul Pino, MD, MPH, Director
Health Services Department
FROM: Christian C. Zuver, M.D., Medical Director

EMS Office of the Medical Director
Contact: (407) 836-7611

SUBJECT: Paratransit Services License
Renewal for BeSafe Transportation, LLC
Consent Agenda — May 23, 2023

The EMS Office of the Medical Director requests approval and execution of the Paratransit
Services License for BeSafe Transportation, LLC. BeSafe Transportation, LLC has
submitted the attached renewal application requesting approval of a Paratransit Services
License to provide wheelchair/stretcher service within Orange County.

The EMS Office of the Medical Director has determined that all requirements have been
met by BeSafe Transportation, LLC as contained in Orange County Ordinance 2001-09.

ACTION REQUESTED: Approval and execution of the renewal Paratransit
Services License for BeSafe Transportation, LLC to
provide wheelchair/stretcher service. The term of this
license shall be from May 23, 2023 and will terminate on
May 22, 2025. There is no cost to the County. (EMS
Office of the Medical Director)
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operation of a paratransit services in Orange County and the State of Florida. 1
acknowledge that as provided in Orange County Code of Ordinances Chapter 20,
Division 3, Section 20-137, licenses obtained by an application in which any material
fact was intentionally omitted or falsely stated are subject to revocation.
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